
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Questions and Answers 

 
Project: CCTV RFP  
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 
 
 
 
1. When is the completion date?  

a. The city would like this completed as soon as possible. Therefore, deliverables are to 
be turned into the city by MAY 1, 2023  

2. What is the budget for this project? 
a. A budget was not determined for the CCTV portion of the project.  

3. Will the owners please provide any previous itemized bid tabulations for projects of similar 
scope?  

a. No other similar projects available. Typically, the city does their own cctv. 
4. Can a plan holders list be provided?  

a. Since project is posted online, no plan holders list is available.  
5. Should there be a pay item for manhole scanning and assessment (macp) be added? 

a. NO  
6. Is the total amount of sanitary and storm provided the first phase with more sewer cleaning 

and assessments to follow? 
a. This RFP is for this year. Following years will be at the direction of the city but could by  

   
 

 


